From:

To:

Cc: :-

Subject: Re: EAF57 - ive Management Options NI Airport and ARFFS [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Sunday, 28 January 2024 3:24:26 PM

OFFICIAL
Hi

T’ll get me EA to reach out and schedule the meeting

Kind regards

Maria Loyman
t- 02 6274 | m:
e i _gov.au

OFFICIAL

Thank you for your reply. Tuesday afternoon works for us. Can I suggest 2pm BNE time? Thank you

On 25 Jan 2024, at 3:47 pm, S22(1)@)(@) " @infrastructure gov au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Apologies for the delayed response, | only got back to the office this week and starting acting Branch Head, so its been a bit
crazy. Are you free for a chat sometime next week? My calendar is looking pretty free on Tuesday PM is that works for you?

Kind Regards

Maria Loyman
t: 02 6136 m:F
e: infrastructure.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: SATEI I @leasn aecc>

Sent: Friday, 19 January 2024 10:57 AM
To: @infrastructure gov.au>
cc @nic gov or>; AR 1cz0p 2erc>

Subject: Re: EAFS7 - Alternative Management Options NI Airport and ARFFS

HiS22(1,

)
Good day to you. As part of the Business Case Study project that we are currently working on for Norfolk Island Airport, we will
like to have a short discussion with you about the Commonwealth’s vision for the airport and ARFS and their alternative
management options.

We hope to schedule an online Teams meeting with you as soon as possible. Will you be available next week Monday through to
Wednesday anytime during working hours?

Thank you very much and looking forward to your reply.

Regards

Shn



On 19 Jan 2024, at 9:06 am,_@njm,gmm_f> wrote:

Dear $47F 1 and§22(0
H()

| would like to e-introduce you both.

- B4TF is Manager of Leading Edge Aviation Planning Professionals and part of the team developing a
ess case around alternative Management Options for the NI Airport and Fire service operations. S47F
would like to speak with regarding this project.

- ~§22(] is the Director Norfolk Island Service Delivery — Territories Division

Please find below§22(Z contact email to discuss Commonwealths vison for the Airport and Fire Services

Director, Norfolk Island Service Delivery « Territories Division
@ nfrastructure gov au

P+6126274820 © M

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Norfolk Island Regional Council
PO Box 95, Norfolk Island 2899
Council Bicentennial Complex
39 Taylors Rd, Burnt Pine,
Norfolk Island 2899

E: @nirc gov.nf
T:
M:

www.norfolkisland.gov.nf

Integrity | Communication | Accountability | Respect | Excellence

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONTENT
The views expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of the Norfolk Island Regional Council unless otherwise stated The Norfolk Island Regional Council does not warrant
that this message is free from viruses or any other defect or error

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY This electronic message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information If you are not the
addressee, any transmission, distribution or photocopying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited The confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed by
reasons of a mistaken delivery to you The information contained in this e-mail transmission may also be subject to Freedom of Information legislation If you have received this
e-mail in error, please contact the author of the message, as soon as practicable
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Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts. The
information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any attachments.
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